From: Kurt Kochan <kurt.kochan@deq.virginia.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:30 AM
To: Mckenna, James J CIV (US)
Cc: Maly, Mary Ellen CIV USARMY IMCOM AEC (USA); Pace, Anthony; jody. hawks; Losano-Ramsey, Ellen

A.; Rebecca Wright; Johnson, Chad M CIV USARMY JMC (USA); Lemoine.mindy@epa.gov; Mason,
Tara; Lyons, Bridgett E CIV (USA); Howell, Jeffrey T (Jeff) CIV USARMY (USA); Gross, Kimberly U CIV
USARMY CENAB (US); Kyle Newman

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] REVISED- Draft Final QAPP - Former Trench Mortar Range MRS Project - Radford
AAP - DEQ Comments
Attachments: VA1210020730_DEQ_corr_QAPP_2020-02-13.pdf

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links
contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Good morning,

Letter was revised to accurately reflect contractor. | apologize for the multiple emails.

Kurt W. Kochan

Remedial Project Manager

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Remediation Programs

P.O. Box 1105

Richmond, VA 23218

(703) 583-3825

From: Kurt Kochan <kurt.kochan@deq.virginia.gov < Caution-mailto:kurt.kochan@deq.virginia.gov > >

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:35 PM

To: 'Mckenna, James J CIV (US)' <james.j.mckennal6.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:james.j.mckennal6.civ@mail.mil > >
Cc: 'Maly, Mary Ellen CIV USARMY IMCOM AEC (USA)' <mary.e.maly.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:mary.e.maly.civ@mail.mil > >; 'Pace, Anthony' <pacea@WestonSolutions.com>; 'jody. hawks
(Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com < Caution-mailto:Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com > )'

<Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com < Caution-mailto:Jody.Hawks@baesystems.com > >; 'Losano-Ramsey, Ellen A."
<Ellen.Losano-Ramsey@WestonSolutions.com>; Rebecca Wright <rebecca.wright@deq.virginia.gov < Caution-
mailto:rebecca.wright@deg.virginia.gov > >; 'Johnson, Chad M CIV USARMY JMC (USA)'

<chad.m.johnson2.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:chad.m.johnson2.civ@mail.mil > >;

‘Lemoine.mindy@epa.gov < Caution-mailto:Lemoine.mindy@epa.gov > ' <Lemoine.mindy@epa.gov < Caution-
mailto:Lemoine.mindy@epa.gov > >; 'Mason, Tara' <tara.mason@deq.virginia.gov < Caution-
mailto:tara.mason@deq.virginia.gov > >; 'Lyons, Bridgett E CIV (US)' <bridgett.e.lyons.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:bridgett.e.lyons.civ@mail.mil > >; 'Howell, Jeffrey T (Jeff) CIV USARMY (USA)'

<jeffrey.t.howell.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:jeffrey.t.howell.civ@mail.mil > >; 'Gross, Kimberly U CIV USARMY CENAB
(US) (Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil < Caution-mailto:Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil > )'
<Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil < Caution-mailto:Kimberly.U.Gross@usace.army.mil > >; 'Kyle Newman'



<kyle.newman@deq.virginia.gov < Caution-mailto:kyle.newman@deq.virginia.gov > >
Subject: Draft Final QAPP - Former Trench Mortar Range MRS Project - Radford AAP - DEQ Comments

Good afternoon Jim,

Attached are our comments on the above-referenced document. Please let me know if you have any questions of
comments. Thanks.

Kurt W. Kochan

Remedial Project Manager

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Remediation Programs

P.O. Box 1105

Richmond, VA 23218

(703) 583-3825



b

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Street address: 1111 E. Main Street, Suite 1400, Richmond, Virginia 23219

Matthew J. Strickler Mailing address: P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, Virginia 23218 David K. Paylor
Secretary of Natural Resources www.deg.virginia.gov Director

(804) 698-4000
1-800-592-5482

August 5, 2020

Mr. Jim McKenna

Radford Army Ammunition Plant
Route 114, P.O. Box 1

Radford, Virginia 24143-0100

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Re: Final Quality Assurance Project Plan, Former Gun and Mortar Range Munitions Response Site
(RFAAP-002-R-01) Facility Investigation
Radford Army Ammunitions Plant
Route 114, Radford, Virginia 24141
EPA ID#: VA1210020730

Dear Mr. McKenna:

This letter acknowledges the receipt and review of the Final Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP)
for the Former Gun and Mortar Range Munitions Response Site (RFAAP-002-R-01) Site Investigation dated June
2020 by Weston Solutions, Inc., submitted to the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality, Office of
Remediation Programs (Department) by the Radford Army Ammunitions Plant (RFAAP).

The Department has no further comment and the above-referenced QAPP is approved.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at 703-583-3825 or by email at
Kurt.Kochan@deqg.virginia.gov.

Sincerely,
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Kurt W. Kochan
Office of Remediation Programs

cc: RFAAP Correspondence File
Luis Pizzaro, EPA Region 3
Kyle Newman, VDEQ-CO
Jody Hawks, BAE
Anthony Pace, Weston


mailto:Kurt.Kochan@deq.virginia.gov

